
WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA  

MAY 24TH, 2023 
5:00P.M. 

Call to Order 
Roll Call 

1. CONSENT AGENDA

(All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will 

be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is 

desired, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.)

a. Approval of the Agenda
b. Approval of the Minutes

i. April 20th, 2023
c. Approval of Bills

2. CLOSED SESSION:  For discussion concerning items in RSMo. 610(1)(2) Legal and Real Estate.

Invocation  
Pledge of Allegiance 

3. CITIZENS COMMENTS

4. SPECIAL GUESTS – PRESENTATIONS

a. Tyce Smith – 911 Communications Agreement

5. BOARD – COMMISSION – LIAISON REPORTS

a. Park Board – Chairman Militti
i. No meeting held.  No Report.

b. Planning and Zoning – Councilman Hyatt
i. Report on May 9th, meeting.
ii. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2023-14 – Approval of Re-Zoning.  R1 to R3. 512 Main

Street.

7. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

a. Utility – Councilman Conley
i. Report on May 1st, Meeting
ii. PROPOSED RESOLUTION - 04-23 – Reinstatement of the SIP Program
iii. PROPOSED RESOLUTION –05-23 - Authorizing application to DNR Pertaining to Lead

Service Line Grant Funding

b. Economic Development & Governmental Affairs Committee – Councilman Rice
i. Report on May 1st, Meeting



c. Roads and Grounds – Councilman Farnham
i. Report on May 2nd, Meeting.

d. Police Committee – Councilman Liberty
i. Report on May 4th, meeting

e. Finance and Human Resources Committee – Councilwoman Koren
i. Report on May 4th, meeting
ii. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2023-15 - Approving Submission of Proposed

Recreational  Marijuana Tax to Qualified Voters.
iii. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2023-16 – Authorizing the Mayor to Execute

Documents for Purchase of Property within City Limits

f. Waynesville/St. Robert Joint Airport Board – Councilman Liberty
i. Report on April 25th, meeting.

8. OTHER BUSINESS

14. CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

15. COUNCIL COMMENTS

16. MAYOR COMMENTS

17. ADJOURNMENT



WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
APRIL 20TH, 2023 

5:00PM 

Call to Order: Mayor Wilson called the April 20th, 2023 meeting of the Waynesville City Council to order 
at 5:00pm. 

Roll Call:  On roll call, Mayor Wilson and seven (7) council members were present: 

PRESENT:  Farnham, Davis, Hyatt, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
ABSENT: None 

Approval of Consent Agenda:  Mayor Wilson called for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 
Councilman Liberty made a motion to approve the consent agenda and Councilman Hyatt 
seconded.   

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Hyatt, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 
Motion passed 

Closed Session – There was a need for closed session for legal, real estate.  Councilman Rice made a 
motion to go into closed session and Councilman Koren seconded. 

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Hyatt, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 
Motion passed 

Council entered closed session at 5:01pm. 

Council out of closed session at 5:25pm.  

Public Hearing – Mayor Wilson opened the Public Hearing regarding a proposed sewer rate increase for 
all City of Waynesville sewer customers. 

Citizen Comments – None 
Council Comments – None 

Mayor Wilson closed the Public Hearing at 5:27pm. 

Citizens Comments  

Vannie Williams – Brentwood Terrace.  Mr. Williams requested a “Children at Play” sign for his 
neighborhood and would like the speed trailer placed there as he is afraid one of the children in 
may get hit while out playing.  Mr. Williams also requested street lights for his neighborhood, as 
well.   

Special Guests – Presentations 

Roubidoux Bridge Committee – Mayor Wilson recognized those who served on the committee 
to celebrate the 100 year anniversary of the Roubidoux Bridge.  
Recognition of City Construction Department – Mayor Wilson recognized the hard work of 
Construction Supervisor Jon Quale and his employee Dustin Waits concerning the repair of the 
sidewalk and hand-rail outside of Lone Oak Printing, downtown on the square.



Amber Nicole – Roubidoux Bridge Painting – Was not in attendance 

Park Board Appointment – Mayor Wilson nominated Lynn Morgan for the Waynesville Park 
Board.  Councilman Davis made a motion to accept the nomination and Councilman Liberty 
seconded.   

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Hyatt, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 
Motion passed 

Planning & Zoning Appointment – Mayor Wilson nominated Mark Cortesini for the Waynesville 
Planning & Zoning Commission.  Councilman Liberty made a motion to accept the nomination 
and Councilman Farnham seconded.   

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Hyatt, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 
Motion passed 

Municipal Court – Mayor Wilson presented the City Council with re-appointment requests for 
Municipal Judge William Hudson and City Prosecutor Henry Surkamp.  Councilwoman Koren 
made a motion to accept the reappointments and Councilman Hyatt seconded.   

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Hyatt, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 
Motion passed 

Board – Commission – Liaison Reports 

Park Board 

a. Report on April 13th meeting. Chairman Militi briefed the Council on Park Maintenance
and current projects, including the naming of the Park Pavilions.

Planning and Zoning 

a. No meeting Held.  No Report

Standing Committee Reports 

Utility Committee 

a. Report on April 3rd, meeting.  Councilman Conley briefed the Council on Utility updates
and departmental tasks. Councilman Conley stated that the Committee discussed utility
rate increases.  Councilman Conley stated that the increase in rates for the City are
needed according to the study completed by Toth Engineering.  Councilman Conley
stated that the City prefers to ease into the increases over a few years instead of raising
rates to Toth’s suggestions all at once.



PROPOSED ORDINANCE – Approving Rate Increases for Water Service for the City of 
Waynesville.  Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage was 
moved by Councilman Conley and seconded by Councilman Hyatt.   

YEAS:  Farnham, Davis, Hyatt, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 
Motion Passed 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE – Approving Rate Increases for Sewer Service for the City of 
Waynesville.  Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage was 
moved by Councilman Rice and seconded by Councilman Conley.   

YEAS:  Farnham, Davis, Hyatt, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 
Motion Passed 

Economic Development & Government Affairs  

a. Report on the April 3rd, meeting. Councilman Rice briefed the Council on economic
development issues and businesses being spotlighted in the months to come.
Councilman Rice stated that the first recipients of the Small Business Enhancement
Program has received their checks.

Roads and Grounds 

a. Report on April 4th, meeting.  Councilman Farnham briefed the council on Street
Department projects and updates.

Police & Emergency Services Committee 

a. Report on April 6th, meeting.  Councilman Liberty briefed the Council on Police and Fire
Department updates.

Finance & Human Resources Committee 

a. Report on April 6th, meeting.  Councilman Davis briefed the Council on the City’s
finances and current budget.

b. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – Authorizing Budget Amendment for Electric Bucket Truck.
Councilman Farnham requested the title be amended to read Electric Department
Bucket Truck so people wouldn’t think the truck was an electric vehicle.  Ordinance was
read by title twice and its adoption and passage, once amended, was moved by
Councilman Farnham and seconded by Councilman Conley.

YEAS:  Farnham, Davis, Hyatt, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 
Motion Passed 



Waynesville/St. Robert Joint Airport Board 

a. Report on March 28th, meeting.  Councilman Liberty briefed the Council on Airport
updates including fuel sales and marketing efforts.  Councilman Liberty also stated that
the Board received updates concerning the NPE grant funds and the Terminal Master
Plan.

Other Business 

a. Appointment – Mayor Wilson presented the Council with a nomination for the Council seat
in Ward III, left vacant due to his election as Mayor.  The Mayor’s nomination was Mrs.
Trudy Dils.  Councilman Conley made a motion to approve the nomination.  Councilman
Hyatt seconded.

YEAS:  Farnham, Davis, Hyatt, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 
Motion Passed 

Certification of Election Results – Mayor Wilson called for a motion to approved the certified results of 
the April 2023 election.  Councilman Liberty made a motion to approve.  Councilman Davis seconded. 

YEAS:  Farnham, Davis, Hyatt, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 
Motion Passed 

Oath of Office – Councilmen Bill Farnham, Clarence Liberty, Robert Hyatt and Councilwomen Amanda
Koren and Trudy Dils were sworn into office by my hand. 

Election of Mayor Pro Tem – Councilwoman Koren nominated Clarence Liberty to Mayor Pro Tem. 

YEAS:  Farnham, Davis, Dils, Hyatt, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren
NAYS: None 
Motion Passed 

City Administrator’s Report 

City Administrator John Doyle updated in the Council on the Dollar General project and reported on the 
Best Sapper Competition that was held in the Roubidoux Park.   

Council Comments 

Farnham - 

Davis - 

Hyatt - 

Thanked everyone who came out to vote at the April election. 

Was excited for beer and BBQ season.  Pay attention to the kids as 
they will be out of school soon.

Thanked Councilwoman Dils for volunteering.  Thinks we have a great Council and is 
looking forward to the future.  

Dils - Thanked the Council for inviting her to join. 



Rice - Thanked everyone that helped with the Roubidoux Bridge Celebration. 

Liberty - Thanked the Council for having confidence in him to continue as Mayor 
Pro Tem.  

Conley - Welcomed Mrs. Dils to the City Council. 

Koren - Welcomed Mrs. Dils and Mr Hyatt to the City Council and thanked all 
those who voted.  

Mayors Comments – Mayor Wilson also touched on the Best Sapper Event.  Mayor Wilson stated it was 
Child Abuse Recognition month and urge citizens to participate in mandatory reporting training.  Mayor 
Wilson stated that more information could be found at protectmokids.com.    

Adjournment 

There being no further business to come before this session of the Waynesville City Council, the meeting 
was adjourned at 6:40pm by Mayor Wilson .  The next regularly scheduled session of the Waynesville 
City Council is May 18th, 2023 at 5:30pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Michele Brown - City Clerk 













 
Planning & Zoning Commission Summary 

May 9, 2023 
 
In Attendance: 
Commission:  Twyla Cordry, Yvonne Reeves-Chong, Bob Hyatt, Abby Hosette, Mark Cortesini, Jeremiah 
Nickels 
City Staff:  Nathan Carmon, Miriam Jones 
Guests: Jake Lebioda, Mayor Sean Wilson 
Absent: Scott Owens 
 

1. Call to Order – Twyla Cordry called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  A quorum was present.  
2. Approval of Minutes – Twyla Cordry put forth the meeting minutes from November 2, 2022, for 

approval.  Yvonne Reeves-Chong made the motion to approve the minutes. Motion was 
seconded by Bob Hyatt.  The motion passed unanimously.   

3. Open Public Hearing- The public hearing was opened at 5:30 p.m. to consider a rezoning 
request from R-1 (Single Family Residential) to R-3 (Multi-Family Residential) for high density 
residential use at 512 Main Street, Waynesville, Missouri 65583. Jake Lebioda, property owner 
of 512 Main Street, stated that the rezoning for the property is needed because it has been an 
eyesore for the last twenty years. There are three lots at 512 Main and instead of doing three 
different buildings on each lot, Mr. Lebioda would like to build two duplexes which would allow 
more space and parking. Access to duplexes would be through Oak Street.   

4. Close Public Hearing- With no further comments, Twyla Cordry closed the Public Hearing at 5:34 
p.m. Bob Hyatt made a motion to send the rezoning request to City Council for final approval. 
Abby Hosette seconded the motion. All in favor  
 
With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:36 p.m. Next meeting scheduled for June 
13, 2023, at 5:30 p.m.   



Bill No. 2021-38 City of Waynesville Ordinance No. 2481 
 

Bill No.  2023-14              Ordinance No.  

 

AN ORDINANCE CHANGING ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN REAL ESTATE FROM  

R-1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO R-3 (MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 

512 MAIN STREET IN WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI;  

FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

WHEREAS, a petition requesting a change in the zoning classification of the hereinafter described real 

property located within the City of Waynesville, Missouri has been duly filed by JUL, LLC with the City 

Clerk; and 

 

WHEREAS, the said petition has been referred to and considered by the Planning and Zoning 

Commission of the City of Waynesville; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission has conducted a public hearing on the said proposed 

request for zoning classification; and 

 

WHEREAS, notice of the said public hearing (including a description of the real estate involved and of 

the proposed changes in the zoning classification of such real estate) has been given by legal notice 

published in the Dixon Pilot, a newspaper having general circulation in Pulaski County, Missouri, which 

legal notice was published at least fifteen days prior to the date of said public hearing; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the request and recommendation of the Planning and Zoning 

Commission submitted following the said public hearing; and 

 

WHEREAS, no protest against such proposed change has been made in the manner provided by law; and 

 

WHEREAS, the proposed rezoning will not adversely affect the safety, traffic and general welfare of the 

City and, in fact, the proposed rezoning will enhance the general welfare of the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby determines that it is the best interest of the City for the requested 

changes in zoning classification to be approved. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI AS 

FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1.    

The zoning classification of the real property described in Exhibit “A” which is attached hereto 

and made apart hereof by reference as fully as if set forth herein hereby changed from its present 

classification of Single Family Residential (R-1) to the new classification of Multi Family Residential (R-3). 

 

 



Bill No.  2023-14 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  
 

SECTION 2.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 24th, DAY OF MAY, 2023. 
 
 
 

      

      __________________________________ 

      Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Michele Brown, City Clerk 













 
                UTILITY COMMITTEE MEETING 

SUMMARY REPORT 
May 1, 2023, 3:30 PM 

 
Attendance: 
Board:  Councilman Ed Conley, Councilman Rob Rice, Mayor Wilson 
Staff:   John Doyle, Tracey York, Miriam Jones, Daniel Shelden, Joe York 
Visitors:   Randy Brown 
 
 

• Call to Order – Councilman Conley called the meeting to order at 3:30 pm. Randy Brown had concerns about limbs in power 
lines. Mr. Shelden stated that it would appear to be a secondary line, which we do not trim secondary lines. 
 

• Approval of Minutes – April 3, 2023 – Councilman Rice made the motion to approve the meeting minutes and Councilman 
Conley seconded.  
 

• Selection of Committee Chair – Councilman Rice nominated Councilman Conley for Chairman of the utility committee, and 
all were in favor.   
 

• 2024 Rate Increase Notification Letter to PSCD#1 – Mr. Doyle presented to the committee a letter in accordance with our 
joint agreement, informing the Pulaski County Sewer District of the upcoming rate increase.  Councilman Conley made the 
motion to send letter by certified mail and Councilman Rice seconded. All were in favor. 
 

• Subdivision Improvement Program – Mr. Doyle stated the Subdivision Improvement Program was temporarily suspended 
to ensure completion of the subdivisions that are currently active while still providing quality service.  Councilman Rice 
made a motion to reopen the SIP for future residential development possibilities and Councilman Conley seconded. All 
were in favor. 
 

• Dollar General Utilities – Mr. Doyle stated that the Dollar General utilities have been confirmed for location and the 
building is scheduled to be delivered on May 12th.   
 

• Perimeter Health Electric Service Upgrade – Mr. Shelden presented pictures showing electrical concerns with an aged 
service at Perimeter Health that needs a service upgrade due to safety issues.  Councilman Rice made a motion for a cost 
share price to replace the outdated service with a pad mounted transformer.  Councilman Conley seconded, and all were in 
favor. 
 

• Cell Tower Zoning Ordinance – Mr. Doyle presented the committee with the cell tower zoning ordinance that is awaiting 
approval from legal.   
 

• Department Updates 
 Natural Gas Department – Mr. York stated that his department has been working on installing main gas lines and 
continues with the annual walking of the gas line to check for leaks.    Keeping up with daily work orders and dig rites. 
 
 Electric Department – Mr. Shelden stated that the electric department had 3 power outages, 2 streetlights, 4 
trees, 7 miscellaneous, 3 new services, 1 service upgrade, and 2 fixed yards for the month of April.  Major highlights for 
April include continued work on Rowden’s phase 2.  Worked on Mesa and La Vista.  Worked at the new Dollar General.    
Changed out a red tagged pole on Bell Ave and stalled a new service off the pole.  Our single phase reclosures saved 5 
power outages.     
 

• Other Business 
Mr. Doyle stated there was a need for closed session in accordance with RSMo 610.21 (1).  Councilman Rice made a motion to 
enter closed session and Councilman Conley seconded. The motion passed and the committee entered closed session at 4:14 pm. 
 
The committee returned to open session at 4:56 pm. 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned by Chairman Conley at 4:56 pm.  
 
Next meeting is scheduled for June 5th, 2023, at 3:30 pm 



City of Waynesville Resolution No. 04-23 

 Resolution No. 04-23 

A RESOLUTION REINSTATING THE  
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, the City of Waynesville Subdivision Improvement Program (SIP) was established by 
Ordinance No. 2461 on April 15th, 2021; 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Subdivision Improvement Program is to support the growth of the 
City by utilizing City departments to install utility infrastructure; and  

WHEREAS, due to the overwhelming success of the program, the City found it necessary to 
suspend entry into the program to ensure completion of the subdivisions that are currently active 
while still providing quality service to the City per Resolution No. 01-23; and 

WHEREAS, the current contracts are close to being completed, and as stated in Resolution No. 01-
23, the City now reopens the SIP for future residential development possibilities. 

PASSED AND RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 24th, DAY OF MAY, 2023. 

________________________________ 
Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_______________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 



 

 City of Waynesville Resolution No. 05-23 

         Resolution No. 05-23 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND OR CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO SECURE FUNDING 
THROUGH THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES FOR LEAD SERVICE LINE FUNDING; 

FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Missouri Clean Water Law, Chapter 640, Revised Statutes of 
Missouri, the State of Missouri has authorized the making of loans and/or grants for authorized 
applicants to aid in the construction of specific public projects.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE 
 
1. That the Mayor and/or City Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to furnish such 
information as the Missouri Department of Natural Resources may reasonably request in connection 
with the application which is herein authorized, to sign all necessary documents on behalf of the 
applicant, to furnish such assurances to the Missouri Department of Natural Resources as may be 
required by law or regulation, and to receive payment on behalf of the applicant. 
 
 
PASSED AND RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE THIS 24th DAY OF MAY, 
2023. 

 
 
 
      By:__________________________________ 
            Sean A. Wilson, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 
 
 

 



 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT and GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS  
COMMITTEE MEETING SUMMARY 

May 1, 2023 
In Attendance:    
Committee: Chairman Rob Rice, Councilman Bill Farnham 
City Staff: John Doyle, Miriam Jones, Doug Potts 
Guests: Mayor Sean Wilson, Randy Brown, Jerry Brown, Mark Sharadin 
Absent: Councilman Cecil Davis 
 
1. Call to Order and Citizen Comments– Chairman Rice called the meeting to order at 5:00pm.  

Citizen Jerry Brown asked what the billboard was going to cost and where it would be 
located. Doug Potts stated that it is along I-44 heading West, left hand read, 30 x 40 in size. 
The cost is $9,600 for 13 months. This includes installation, design, and print. Contract is 
through Linked Media. Jerry Brown asked how much the green space next to Dollar General 
cost the city. John Doyle stated that the city currently does not own it so it hasn’t cost 
anything yet. There won’t be a legal on the property until construction is over because the 
developers are using this area for their equipment. The city has an interest in the space and 
the developers will sell to the city for the sum and consideration of $10. Councilman 
Farnham said it was for $1 but the law changed and is $10 now. Jerry Brown requested 
information on setback requirements for Historic 66 corridor. John Doyle will get that 
information to him.           

2. Approval of minutes- Councilman Farnham made a motion to approve the meeting minutes 
from April 3, 2023. Chairman Rice seconded the motion. Motion passed.  

3. Select Committee Chair- Councilman Farnham made a motion to keep Rob Rice as 
Chairman. Rob Rice seconded the motion. Motion passed. 

4. Business Spotlight- May Business Spotlight is Margie’s Headshed.  
5. Small Business Renovation/Demolition Grant Program- Doug Potts stated he has received 

6 completed applications so far for the small business renovation/demolition grant 
program. This program has a total of $50,000 in ARPA funding to disburse. Mr. Potts 
recommends approving all six applications for $5,000 each. There are currently four 
applications pending for next month, some were not completed correctly so he has to wait 
for those to be completed before bringing them forward to the committee. Chairman Rice 
agrees with Doug to grant each applicant $5,000. Councilman Farnham also agrees however 
would have to abstain from voting for Business Graphics as he has a current litigation with 
them. Business Graphics application will be brought back to the next meeting in order to 
vote it through. Councilman Farnham made a motion to approve Odyssey Scuba, Haute 
Dawgs, Piney River Tap Room, We Can Development LLC, and Parabellum/JUL LLC for 
$5,000 each. Chairman Rice seconded the motion. Motion passed.  

6. Small Business Enhancement Program Update- Doug Potts stated that within two months 
of this grant being available it is out of funding. Funds are starting to be distributed to the 
businesses that submitted applications and were approved. These businesses are listed in 
March and April’s meeting minutes.  

7. Tourism Asset Development Grant- Doug Potts applied for this grant for the mitigation of 
Nickels Apartments. Requested $500,000. There were over 240 applicants and 
unfortunately ours did not get selected.  

8. I-44 Billboard- Doug Potts stated he has been searching for a billboard since he was hired. 
Billboards have been hard to come by and once this one became available did not want to 



pass up. Already have an idea of what to put on it. It is a great advertisement spot. Map was 
provided to show location of billboard.   

9. Co-Star 6 month trial- Doug Potts stated that Co-Star is the most powerful real estate 
application that lists properties at a national level. Mr. Potts has a 6 month free trial and 
hopes to get the city more visibility during this time period.  

10. Special Events-  
i. Freedom Fest- May 6, 2023 

ii. CASA- May 8-12, 2023 
iii. 3V3 Soccer Tournament- May 13, 2023 
iv. Kids to Park Day- June 3, 2023  
v. Juneteenth Celebration- June 19, 2023 

vi. Cave State Cruisers- June 23-25, 2023 
  

Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:25 p.m. 
 
Next scheduled meeting will be held on June 5, 2023, at 5 p.m.  



ROADS & GROUNDS COMMITTEE MEETING SUMMARY 
May 2, 2023 4:00 p.m. 

 

 

In Attendance:  
 Members: Chairman Bill Farnham, Councilman Ed Conley, Councilman Clarence Liberty 

City Staff: John Doyle, Jason Chapman, Miriam Jones 
    Guests: Randy Brown, Mayor Sean Wilson, Joseph Mott, Monika Fernandez 
    

1. Call to Order & Citizen Comments – Chairman Farnham called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
Citizen Joseph Mott of Rudolph Drive, stated that when his road was paved in 2010 the culvert was 
crushed, and the ditches went away. This has caused the roadway and yard to flood when it rains. 
He would like this to be addressed. Mr. Mott also requested a street sign to be placed at Rudolph 
Drive. Jason Chapman will check out Rudolph Drive and follow up with the committee and Mr. Mott. 
Chairman Farnham amended the agenda to include selecting the committee chair. Councilman 
Conley made a motion to keep Bill Farnham as Chairman. Councilman Liberty seconded motion. 
Motion passed.   

2. Approval of Minutes- Councilman Liberty made a motion to approve the minutes from April 4, 
2023. Councilman Conley seconded the motion. Motion passed.  

3. 197 Sunset Easement- Legal description provided for the easement at 197 Sunset. Next step is to 
send legal description to Pulaski County Abstract. The easement will be specific to 197 Sunset. All 
maintenance will be by the owner of the address. The city will not be responsible for any type of 
maintenance.  

4. Lot 1, Block 2 Old Farm Estates- Citizen Monika Fernandez is interested in purchasing Lot 1 on 
Barkley Drive from the City. She currently owns lots 2 and 3 and would like to buy this lot for the 
privacy it offers. Mr. Doyle would like to research and see if there are any deed restrictions on the 
lot before moving forward with the sale. He would also like to look at providing potential easements 
for a turnaround spot for emergency vehicles and snowplows.  

5. Brentwood Terrace- Street Lights- Citizen Vanny Williams came to the last City Council meeting 
requesting streetlights in Brentwood Terrace. Mr. Doyle stated that the electric system is serviced 
by Laclede. The city would have to reach out to Laclede and see what the current infrastructure is 
and what the costs for street lights would be.  

6. Street Department Updates- Jason Chapman stated that two new one-way street signs have been 
placed on Bluff Circle. The street department has been busy with Mark Rowden’s subdivision Phase 
2, repainted parking spots downtown, street sweeping, hauling rock, cleaning ditches, and patched 3 
spots on Swedeborg Road.  
 

Having no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:32 p.m. 
 
The next scheduled meeting is June 6, 2023, at 4:00 p.m.  



EMERGENCY SERVICE AND POLICE   
COMMITTEE MEETING SUMMARY  

May 4, 2023 
 
In Attendance:    
Members: Councilman Ed Conley, Councilman Clarence Liberty, Councilman Bob Hyatt 
City Staff: Miriam Jones, Chief Dan Cordova, John Doyle, Jen Worth, Michele Brown, Daniela Breedlove 
Guests: Mike Shempert, Randy Brown  
Media: Darrell Maurina 
 
1. Call to Order and Citizen Comments: Councilman Liberty called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. 

Citizen Randy Brown wanted to give a shout out to the Police Department for addressing an issue 
he had. He stated a couple of days ago at the vacant house next door to him an old fridge had been 
set outside, he opened it up and it was full of black fuzz. Mr. Brown talked to Chief Cordova to see 
what could be done, Chief found out who the owner was, contacted him and within two hours the 
owner came and removed the fridge.  

2. Approval of minutes- Councilman Conley made a motion to approve the April 6, 2023, meeting 
 minutes. Councilman Hyatt seconded the motion. Motion passed.  

3. Select Committee Chair- Councilman Hyatt made a motion to select Clarence Liberty as Chairman. 
Councilman Conley seconded the motion. Motion Passed.  

4. Enterprise Fleet Vehicles 
a. Vehicle Equipment Quotes- Mr. Doyle discussed the Enterprise Fleet Management program 

that the city is a part of. Two police vehicles were recently received through Enterprise. 
Quotes provided for costs to fully equip police vehicles.  

5. ARPA Funds- Office Furniture/Chairs- Six office chairs needed to be replaced at the Police 
Department. ARPA funds were used to make this purchase.   

6. Fire Department Updates- Fire Chief Shempert stated they are waiting for tags to come in before 
proceeding with fire hydrant testing.   

7. Police Department Updates- No update provided.  
8. Special Events 

i. Freedom Fest- Downtown Square- May 6, 2023 
ii. 3V3 Soccer Tournament- May 13, 2023 

iii. Kids to Park Day- June 3, 2023 
iv. Juneteenth Celebration- June 19, 2023 
v. Cave State Cruisers- June 23-25, 2023 

vi. Old Settlers Day- July 27-30, 2023 
7.     Other Business- City Hall will be closed May 29, 2023, in observance of Memorial Day.   
 

There was a need for a closed session. Councilman Conley made a motion to enter closed session. 
Councilman Hyatt seconded the motion. The committee entered closed session at 3:41 p.m.   
 
Councilman Conley made a motion to return to open session. Councilman Liberty seconded that motion. 
Committee returned to open session at 4:41 p.m. 
 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:41 p.m.  
 
Next meeting date June 1, 2023, at 3:30 p.m.  



Finance & Human Resources Committee 
Open Session Summary 

May 4th, 2023 
 
Members Present: Chairman Amanda Koren, Councilman Cecil Davis 
Absent: Councilman Trudy Dils 

Staff Present: John Doyle, Amber Box, Michele Brown 
Guests: None 
Media: Darrell Maurina, Pulaski County Daily News 

 
Call to Order: Meeting was called to order 5:03 p.m. Quorum was established.    

Election of Committee Chair: Councilman Koren was selected as the committee chairman. 

Citizen Comments: None 

Approval of Minutes: Committee approved the minutes.  

Review Bills: Committee approving paying the bills. 

Cash Flow – Account Status/EOY Budget Review- Committee reviewed the city’s cash flow 
reports, bank account status, and year to date budget. The city has completed 33.3% of the 
2023 Fiscal Year with expenses ending at 38% and revenues at 34%.  City bank accounts have 
a total of $6,315,570.35 in restricted funds, reserve funds, and usable monies.  

Westgate Community Improvement District Update- Committee reviewed the CID sales tax 
collection summary. Mr. Doyle stated that McDonald’s is slated for a massive renovation that 
will affect the 2023 totals while it’s out of operation.  

ARPA Projects: Monthly Update – Mr. Doyle stated that the new Small Business Enhancement 
Program has received several applications and all $30,000 has been granted. Businesses 
awarded include Piney River Tap Room, Odyssey Scuba, Haute Dawgs, Jul LLC (Parabellum), 
and We Can Development, LLC.  We’ve also spent money on new office chairs for the police 
department. The next projects will be the Animal Shelter renovation and the upgrades at the 
Leaf & Limb Dump.   

 Marijuana Tax – Mr. Doyle stated the city does not currently have a marijuana dispensary and 
will not benefit from this tax at this time. The discussion involved how much to place on the 
ballot, when to run it on the ballot and whether to earmark the funds for a specific purpose. If 
approved by the City Council, ballot language must be filed no later than May 30th, 2023. 
Councilman Davis stated that emergency services are the major departments that will be 
affected by the legalization. After discussion, it was decided that emergency services are the 
most likely place the tax funds will be used, but not to officially earmark it so it can be used for 
other projects or needs in the future, if necessary. Councilman Koren made a motion to forward 
an ordinance establishing ballot language to collect a marijuana tax of 3% on the August 2023 
ballot to City Council for final approval. Motion was seconded by Councilman Davis. A vote was 
called.  

YEAS – Koren, Davis 
NAYS – None 
Motion Passed.  

 
Subdivision Improvement Program – Mr. Doyle stated that the SIP has been temporarily closed 
to allow the current projects to be completed. Currently, a developer has requested to re-open 



the SIP to accommodate a 15–20-unit subdivision. Mr. Doyle stated he has evaluated the 
commitment and recommends opening the SIP to allow an agreement to be established for this 
subdivision. The Roads & Grounds Committee have submitted this to the City Council for final 
approval.  

 
Other Business: 

City Hall Closed: City Hall will be closed on Monday, May 29th, 2023, in observance of Memorial 
Day.  
 
Mid-Year Budget Adjustments will begin in July 2023. 
 
Mr. Doyle stated a need for closed session in accordance with RSMo 610.21 (1)(2). Councilman 
Davis moved to go into closed session for that purpose and was seconded by Councilman 
Koren. A vote was called.  
 

YEAS – Koren, Davis 
NAYS – None 
Motion Passed & committee entered closed session at 5:31 p.m. 

 

Committee returned to open session at 5:52 p.m. 
Committee adjourned at 5:52 p.m. 

Next meeting will be held on June 1st, 2023, at 5:00pm 

 



Bill No.  2023-15 City of Waynesville Ordinance No. 

Bill No.  2023-15  Ordinance No. 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI IMPOSING A LOCAL 
SALES TAX FOR GENERAL REVENUE PURPOSES AT THE RATE OF THREE PERCENT 
(3%) PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY GRANTED BY ARTICLE XIV, SECTION 2.6(5) 
OF THE MISSOURI CONSTITUTION AND PROVIDING FOR SUBMISSION OF THE 
PROPOSAL TO THE QUALIFIED VOTERS OF THE CITY FOR APPROVAL AT AN 
ELECTION TO BE HELD ON THE 8TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2023. 

WHEREAS, the City of Waynesville is authorized by Article XIV, Section 2.6(5) of the Missouri 
Constitution to impose a local sales tax at a rate of Three Percent (3%); and 

WHEREAS, this proposed local sales tax levy, if approved by the voters, shall be imposed on all 
retail sales of adult use marijuana sold in the City of Waynesville; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed sales tax levy requires a majority approval by the qualified voters of the 
City at an election, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, 
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Pursuant to the authority granted by Article XIV, Section 2.6(5) of the Missouri 
Constitution a local city sales tax of Three Percent (3%) for general revenue purposes is imposed 
on the receipts from the sale of adult use marijuana sold at retail within the City’s corporate 
boundaries. 

SECTION 2. This tax shall be submitted to the qualified voters of Waynesville, Missouri, for their 
approval, as required by the provisions of Article XIV, Section 2.6(5) of the Missouri Constitution, 
at the election hereby called and to be held on Tuesday, the 8th day of August, 2023. The ballot 
of submission shall contain the following language: 

Proposition A 

Shall the City of Waynesville, Missouri impose a  
city sales tax of Three Percent (3%) on the sales of adult use 

marijuana sold at retail? 

 YES  NO

If you are in favor of the question, place an “X” in the box opposite “YES”.  If you are 
opposed to the question, place an “X” in the box opposite “NO”. 



Bill No.  2023-15 City of Waynesville Ordinance No. 

SECTION 3. The City Clerk shall prepare and execute the form of the Notice of said Election 

and shall transmit the same to the Election Authority for the City of Waynesville, Missouri, 

and request said election to be conducted by law. 

SECTION 4.  If a majority of the qualified voters voting at said election shall vote in favor of 

the approval of this ordinance, then the sales tax approved by the voters shall be in full force 

and effect on August 8, 2023, and the City Clerk shall forward to the Director of Revenue of 

the State of Missouri, by United States Registered Mail or Certified Mail, a certified copy of 

this ordinance, together with the certificates of the election returns and accompanied by a 

map of the City clearly showing the boundaries, thereof. 

SECTION 5. If any section, subsection, sentence clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance 

is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, 

such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision, as such holding 

shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion thereof. 

SECTION 6. This tax shall be collected in addition to any other sales taxes imposed by the 

City and shall not replace or repeal any other sales tax. 

SECTION 7. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval subject to the provisions herein contained which provide for voter approval or for 
specific dates of effectiveness. 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, 
THIS 24th DAY of MAY, 2023. 

_____________________________ 
Sean A. Wilson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 



Bill No.  2023-15 City of Waynesville Ordinance No. 

EXHIBIT A 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF ELECTION FOR THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI 

Public notice is hereby given to the qualified voters of the City of Waynesville, Missouri, that the 
City Council of said City has called a General Election to be held Tuesday, August 8th, 2023, 
commencing at six o’clock A.M. and closing at seven o’clock P.M., local time, on the question 
contained in the following sample ballot: 

OFFICIAL BALLOT 

CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI 

GENERAL ELECTION 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 8, 2023 

PROPOSITION A 

Shall the City of Waynesville, Missouri impose a  
city sales tax of Three Percent (3%) on the sales of adult use 

marijuana sold at retail? 

 YES  NO

INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS: 

Instructions to Voters: If you are in favor of the proposition, place an X in the box opposite “YES.” 
If you are opposed to the proposition, place an X in the box opposite “NO.” 

Done by order of the City Council this ___________ day of __________________, 2023. 

____________________________________ 
County Clerk, Pulaski County, Missouri  



 

Bill No.  2023-16 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  

Bill No.  2023-16                            Ordinance No.  
 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND/OR CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE DOCUMENTS 
 FOR THE PURCHASE OF CERTAIN PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF THE 

CITY OF WAYNESVILLE; 
FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 
 
 

WHEREAS, Mr. Tracy Boggs is the owner of property located at 1107 Historic Route 66 West, in Waynesville, 
Missouri; and 
 
WHEREAS, the owner is desirous of selling said property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Waynesville wishes to purchase said property from the seller and use the structure as a 
Public Works Building. 
 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.  The Mayor and/or City Administrator is authorized to execute an Agreement on behalf of the City of 
Waynesville for the purchase of said property.  The City Administrator is authorized to execute the Agreement and 
any other documents necessary to complete the transaction in the absence or unavailability of the Mayor. 
 
Section 2.  All Officials and employees of the City are authorized and directed to take all reasonable steps which 
are required or helpful to cause the City to comply with the terms of said Agreement. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 
 
 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 24th DAY OF MAY, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 

        __________________________________ 
        Sean A. Wilson, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 
 



WAYNESVILLE-ST ROBERT JOINT AIRPORT 
BOARD MEETING 

SUMMARY 
April 25, 2023 

3:00pm  
Attendance:  
Board: Chairman George Lauritson, Vice-Chairman John Doyle, Anita Ivey, Clarence Liberty, Bill Taylor, 
Randy Becht, John Moore 
Staff: Miriam Jones, Mike Guy 
Guests: Allen Moll, Renea Lazzarini, Ryan Lorton, Erin Younkin, Don Payne, Dorsey Newcomb, Walter 
Mattil, Carola Prewett, Martha Miller, Ashtan Piercy 
  
1. Call to Order: Vice Chairman John Doyle called the meeting to order at 3:00pm  
2. Approval of Minutes: Clarence Liberty made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from March 

28, 2023. Motion was seconded by Randy Becht. The motion passed.  
3. Reports by Staff 

a. Administration:  
i. Budget- The budget was provided to the Board. Budget is tracking at 33% for the 

year with revenues at 15% and expenses at 18%. John Moore made a motion to 
approve the budget. George Lauritson seconded the motion. Budget approved.  

b. Airport Operations Manager- Mike Guy stated fuel sales for April are extremely good. A lot 
of military aircraft have been fueled. The veeter root system for fuel tanks that was struck by 
lightning last year is finally coming in and will be installed. 

4. New Business: 
i. Contour Airlines Update- Carola Prewett provided the update and stated everything was 

good. Matt Chaifetz was unable to attend the meeting because he was traveling.  
ii. Burns & McDonnell Engineering Update 

a.  NEPA Re-Evaluation and Environmental Baseline Survey- Ryan Lorton stated 
that he was still waiting on responses from FLW on the EA. Scope for terminal is 
underway. Martha Miller stated that the comments for the EA have been done 
since February and was waiting on the final EA. Comments were sent to Michelle 
Beckman with Burns & McDonnell. Ryan Lorton stated he would follow up with 
her.  

b.  Airport Terminal Project- Follow up meeting to be held May 11, 2023, at 1:00 
p.m. at Waynesville City Hall.  

iii. SOP Marketing Report- Erin Younkin provided the marketing report. Erin is requesting images 
from the airport each month, to create more original content to use on Instagram. Explore 
FLW will be conducting a FB and Instagram contest this summer and Erin will work to share 
that content and engage with the contest in the next 2-3 months. This will help reach more 
people and get them to engage with our content.    

 
With no further business, Vice Chairman John Doyle adjourned the meeting at 3:19 p.m. Next meeting: 
Tuesday, May 23, 2023, at 3pm at Saint Robert Municipal Center. 




































	1May 24th, 2023 Agenda.pdf
	2Council Minutes - April 20, 2023.pdf
	3Bills.pdf
	4Summary Planning & Zoning- May 9, 2023.pdf
	5HB2023-14- Rezoning from R-1 to R-3 - 512 Main Street - JUL, LLC.pdf
	6 - Rezoning Application - JUL, Inc..pdf
	7SUMMARY REP 05-01-23.pdf
	8R04-23 - Reinstatement of the SIP.pdf
	9#05-23 - Authorizing Application - Grant Funding - DNR - Lead Service Line Funding.pdf
	10Summary Economic Development - May 1, 2023.pdf
	11Summary Roads & Grounds- May 2, 2023.pdf
	12Summary Police- May 4, 2023.pdf
	13Finance MAY 2023 OPEN SUMMARY (002).pdf
	14HB2023-15 - Approving Recreational Marijuana Tax to Election.pdf
	15HB2023-16 - Agreement - Purchase of Real Estate - 1107 Historic Route 66 West - Public Works Building.pdf
	16Summary Airport, April 25, 2023.pdf
	18Finance Reports.pdf

